Chevron U.S.A. Production C¢ ~ .ny
Carolyn J. Haynie

Technical Assistant

Eunice Waterflood

15 Smith Road

Midland, TX 79705

October 31, 2002 ChevronTexaco

Request for Amendment to DHC #0040
Blinebry Oil & Gas, Tubb Oil & Gas

& Drinkard

W.A. Ramsey (NCT-B) # 6

Section 25, T21S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director
Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

ChevronTexaco, Exploration & Production Company, formerly Chevron U.S.A. Production
Company, respectfully requests administrative approval for an amendment to existing Downhole
Commingle Order # 0040.

Currently the W.A. Ramsey (NCT-B) #6 is producing in the Tubb Cil & Gas and Drinkard zones.
The Blinebry Perfs, (5513°- 5693°), are shut-in and cement squeezed, as detailed on attached C-103.

ChevronTexaco is the operator of this well with a 100% ownership. The W. A. Ramsey (NCT-B) # 6
is a state lease, so a duplicate copy of this filing was provided to the Commissioner of Public Lands

for the State of New Mexico. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
915-687-7384.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Hayn

New Mexico Waterflood Voo
Petroleum Engineering Technical Assistant , T
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